
ROBERT J. LOVERO

MAYOR

AGENDA
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL

January 8, 2019

8:00 PM

MARGARET PAUL

CITY CLERK

Totalltems: 13

The Mayor and City Council welcome you. Please note: comments are permitted only during Open Forum and only for items not already on the agenda. When called upon by
the Mayor, kindly state your name and address for the record. Thank you for your participation.

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Open Forum
C. Approval of Minutes

1. Committee of the Whole and Regular City Council meetings held on 12/26/2018
D, Bid Openings
E, Berwyn Development Corp., Berwyn Township/Health District
F. Reports from the Mayor

1. Request for Approval of the Berwyn Fire Fighters' Assoc. Local 506 IAFF Contract
G. Reports from the Clerk

1. Deferred Item from 12/26/18: Permission to remove Handicap Parking Signs at 3123 Clarence (Permit #370)
2. Request for Approval of Corrected 2019 Schedule of City Council Meetings

H. Zoning Boards of Appeals
I. Reports from the Aldermen, Committees and Board
J. Reports from the Staff

1. Police Chief: U.S. Justice Department Grant Award for Safety Improvements at Morton West High School
2. Building Director: Request for Approval of Building Demolition at 3735 S. Harlem Avenue

K. Consent Agenda
1. Payroll: 12/26/2018 in the amount of $1,115,403.11
2. Payables: 12/27/2018 to 01/09/2019 in the amount of $264.097,66
3. Handicap Parking Application #1222: 3629 S. Wisconsin - Override Staff and Approve
4. Handicap Parking Application #1219: 6417 W. 34th St. - Deny
5. Handicap Parking Application #1241: 2100 S. Highland - Deny
6. Handicap Parking Application #1232: 2214 S. Highland - Deny
7. Handicap Parking Application #1233: 1442 S. Scoville - Deny

~~ City Clerk Margaret Paul

1 accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in or benefit from
Illendance at a City of Berwyn public meeting should contact City Clerk Margaret Paul at (708) 788-2660 as early in advance as possible.



MINUTES
Regular Berwyn City Council Meeting

December 26, 2018
(! - J

1. The Regular Meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. The
following Aldermen responded present upon the call of the roll: Lennon, Ramirez, Reardon, Fejt, Santoy,
Ruiz, Avila, and Garcia.

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. A moment of silence was given for the family of Anna Keirn, the
family of John Pechous, the family of Catherine Mastin, and for the safety ofBerwyn's First Responders.

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. No one approached to speak.

4. Minutes for the Regular Berwyn City Council and Committee of the Whole held on December 11,2018
were submitted. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Fejt, to approve the minutes as submitted
and place same on file for audit. The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

5. Alderman Avila made a motion, seconded by Garcia, to bring forward agenda items F-l and J-1. The
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

6. Item F-l is a communication from Mayor Lovero requesting consent to his appointment of Guy J. Papa to
the position of Berwyn Police Division Commander. Alderman Avila made the motion, seconded by
Lennon, to concur with and consent to the Mayor's appointment. The motion passed by a unanimous voice
vote. Thereafter, Clerk Paul administered the oath of office to Division Commander Papa.

7. Item J~ 1 is a communication from Police Chief Cimaglia requesting the appointments of Lorenzo Negrete
and Nicholas Reimer as Probationary Police Officers. Alderman Avila made a motion, seconded by Garcia,
to concur and approve the appointments of the two Probationary Officers. The motion passed by a
unanimous voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk Paul administered the oath of office to Prob. Officer Negrete and
Prob. Officer Reimer.

8. Berwyn Development Corp. Ex. Dir. David Hulseberg submitted a communication (E-l) regarding the
transfer of real property commonly known as 6710 W. Cermak Rd. Mayor Lovero recognized Mr.
Hulseberg who explained his request that the City ofBerwyn accept ownership of 6710 W. Cermak Rd. and
approve the legal transfer of the property. Questions and discussion ensued. Thereafter, Alderman Avila
made the motion, seconded by Santoy, to authorize the City ofBerwyn to accept the property from the BDC
and authorize the BDC to manage the marketing and sale of the property on behalf of the City. The motion
carried by a unanimous voice vote.

9. Clerk Paul submitted a communication requesting permission to remove Handicap Parking signs at 3123
Clarence. Alderman Ramirez made the motion, seconded by Lennon, to defer the item for two weeks. The
motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.

10. Clerk Paul submitted a communication requesting permission to remove Handicap Parking signs at 3623
Harvey. Alderman Ramirez made a motion, seconded by Fejt, to concur with the removal. The motion
carried by a unanimous voice vote.

11. Alderman Lennon submitted a communication pertaining to the Budget Committee. He then made the
motion, seconded by Garcia, to refer his communication to the committee. The motion carried.

12. City Attorney Bertuca submitted a communication asking for approval of settlement reached on
2017WC25517. Alderman Avila made a motion, seconded by Ruiz, to concur and approve payment of
$29,874.24. The motion carried by a unanimous call ofthe' roll.

13. City Attorney Bertuca submitted a communication asking for approval of settlements reached on
17WC14194, 17WC14195, and 17WC14196. Alderman Avila made the motion, seconded by Garcia, to

1



Berwyn City Council Minutes
December 26,2018

concur with the total settlement amount of$174,415.50 and authorize payment. The motion carried by a
unanimous roll call vote.

14. Library Interim Director Tammy Sheedy submitted a communication requesting approval and bid award to
Library Furniture International for the purchase of Browsing Bins for an amount not to exceed $28,801.47.
Alderman Lennon made the motion, seconded by Fejt, to concur and authorize payment. The motion carried
by a unanimous call of the roll.

15. Public Works Director Schiller submitted a communication recommending the award of the 2018 MFT
Pavement Marking contract. Alderman Garcia made the motion, seconded by Lennon, to award the bid
contract to Superior Road Striping for the bid amount of $86,967.50 plus a 10% contingency of $8,698.00.
The motion carried on a unanimous roll call vote.

16. The consent agenda with items K-l through K-3 was submitted.
1. Payroll: 12/12/2018 in the amount of $1,266,032.64: Informational
2. Payables: 12/13/2018 - 12/26/18 in the amount of $777,974.30: Informational
3. Handicap Parking Application #1223: Deny

Thereafter, Avila made the motion, seconded by Fejt, to concur and approve the Consent Agenda as
submitted by omnibus vote designation. The motion carried by a voice vote.

17. Aldermanic Committees:
Alderman Ruiz: Public Works, Parking, Trees, Traffic, Streets & Sewers Committee meeting for January 8,
2019 at 5:00 pm. Several Aldermen expressed their wishes for all to have happy holidays.

18. There being no further business to come before the Council, Alderman Lennon made the motion, seconded
by Garcia, to adjourn at the hour of 8:20 pm. The motion carried by a voice vote.

ectfully submitted, --li1
Margaret P , City Clerk~

2



The City of Berwyn

F-I

January 8,20 t9

Members of City Council

A Century of Progress with Pride

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

Re: TbeBenvyn .Fire Fighters AssQciationLocal5061nternational\ssociation ofFire Fightrrs Contract
Approval

Council Members:

Please find attached the negotiated agreement with the Berwyn Fire Fighters Association Local 506
International Association of Fire Fighters, our fire tIDion. ] am asking for your concurrence in approving the
contract.

Robert 1.
Mayor

6700 Wut 26'" SlTeet Berwyn. Illinois- 60402.0701 Telephone: (7og) 188,-2660 Fa~ {70817H8-2<;67 www.~'n,il.go\



December 7, 2018

Permission to Remove Handicap Parking Signs 3123 Clarence
Permit #370

&-1
Fax: (708) 78l!.:2~75 l1- q

IlbVl I~v.~ __

DATE 1!/u'-,-;'/tL-fJ---
D~~LON
-61JfA-j......Woa;.;rJ!Io:=I:S==--_

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26 th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660

www.berwyn-il.gov

Mayor Lovero and the Berwyn City COllllCil

The City of Berwyn

Re:

To:

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Handicap Parking signs were installed in front of 3123 in 2015. There currently is, and has
been, a significant outstanding debt owed to the City of Berwyn. The current arrearage in the
resident's water bill is more than $4,000.00.

Revocation of the reserved parking space is warranted under City of Berwyn Codified
Ordinances Section 484.05 B (3) Reservation of Street Parking for Persons With Disabilities.
That section states that the applicant may not have "no outstanding debts with the city."

My office sent a letter to the resident in September, 2018 to advise that the renewal of the
reserved parking space was suspended due to the amount owed on the resident's water bill. At
the time of the letter, the resident owed the City of Berwyn $4191.14. We requested at that time
that the resident pay the amount in full or contact Mr. Benjamin Daish to set up a payment plan.

The resident made contact with Mr. Daish in September, 2018 and made a payment toward the
indebtedness. The resident agreed to make additional payments. The resident has neglected to
make any further payments. The current amount owed to the City of Berwyn is in the amount
of $4,223.93 as oftoday's date.

1 respectfully request your authorization to send notice to the resident advising him of the final
determination that the City will remove the signs previously allowed. The resident, by
Ordinance, will then have 10 business days to submit a written objection to the reserved space
sign removal. Signs will be removed if the objection is not received during the objection
period. We will suspend removal and advise the resident to contact Mr. Daish to set up a
payment plan. The signs will remain as long as payments toward the outstanding indebtedness
are continuing.

This residence is located in Ward 2. Alderman Ramirez has been notified of this
communication.



6-2
The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul

City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 2(/' Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-i1.gov

Mayor Robert J. Lovero~ and
Members of the Berwyn City Council

January 4~ 2019

Re: Revised 2019 Schedule ofRegular City Council Meetings for 2019

Ladies and Gentlemen:

An error occurred in the listing ofRegular Meeting dates scheduled for the Berwyn City
Council. You approved the original list on October 23~ 2018. That schedule showed the
Tuesday~ February 26~ 2019 meeting moved to Wednesday, February 27,2019. The reason for
the move was the indicated as a need to use the Council Chambers for the "Consolidated
Primary Election".

The date change for the Regular Meeting on Tuesday~February 26,2019 was made in error.
There are no "Consolidated Primary" election contests to be held in Berwyn on this date. The
next scheduled election will not be held in Berwyn until April 2, 2019; a date which does not
conflict with City Council meetings.

Please see an amended Schedule ofRegular Meetings of the Berwyn City Council for Fiscal
Year 2019 attached. Note that the City Council will meet on Monday, December 23~ 2019 due
to the closure of city offices on Tuesday, December 24~ 2019.

I ask you to approve the revised meeting schedule for 2019 and allow me to post it as required.



Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Berwyn City Council
Fiscal Year 2019

Notice is Hereby Given that the Berwyn City Council will hold Regular Meetings in 2019 at the
Municipal Building located at 6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois. Meetings will be held in the
Council Chambers at 8:00pm every 2nd and 4th Tuesday of the month except for:

Tuesday, December 24,2019 (Christmas Eve) **.

January 8, 2019
January 22, 2019
February 12,2019
February 26,2019
March 12,2019
March 26, 2019
April 9, 2019
April 23, 2019
May 14,2019
May 28,2019
June 11, 2019
June 25, 2019

July 9,2019
July 23, 2019
August 13,2019
August 27,2019
September 10,2019
September 24, 2019
October 8,2019
October 22,2019
November 12, 2019
November 26, 2019
December 10,2019
**December 23, 2019 (Monday)

Notice is hereby given that the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, will close its offices in
observance of the following holidays in 2019:

Tuesday, January 1,2019
Monday, January 21,2019
Monday, February 18,2019
Friday, April 19,2019
Monday, May 27,2019
Thursday, July 4,2019
Monday, September 2, 2019
Monday, October 14,2019
Monday, November 11,2019
Thursday, November 28, 2019
Friday, November 29, 2019
Tuesday, December 24,2019
Wednesday, December 25,2019
Tuesday, December 31, 2019

Amended Schedule ofMeetings Approved
By the Berwyn City Council on January 8,2019

Margaret Paul- City Clerk

New Year's Holiday
Martin Luther King Day
President's Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Columbus Day
Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
New Year's Eve

Amended Schedule of City Council Meetings 1/4/2019



July 9, 2019
July 23,2019
August 13,2019
August 27, 2019
September 10, 2019
September 24, 2019
October 8, 2019
October 22,2019
November 12,2019
November 26,2019
December 10,2019
**December23, 2019 (Monday)

January 8, 2019
January 22, 2019

f!oilsol;d~I1I1L~ f-o ~ --i.J.J~
U_ DaUjyt l

Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Berwyn City Council ~
Fiscal Year 2019 -;rut!

Notice is Hereby Given that the City Council of the City of Berwyn will hold Regula
Meetings in 2019 in the CouncU Chamben at the Municipal BuDding, 6700 W. 26 Street,
Berwyn, lUiDo.is,. eclne da ,February
26, 2019 due t Consolidated Primary Election and Monday December 23, 2019 due
ChristmasEve.:------------------ -

"f .. mary 12,
~\...*~February 27,2019 (WednesdaY)')

~~ March 12;·2Q.l.9 .... ~
~ ~ March 26, 2019 -'-"-

~~ April 9, 2019
April 23, 2019
May 14,2019
May 28, 2019
June 11,2019
June 25,2019

Notice Is hereby given that the City Uan of Berwyn, Cook County, State of Illinois, will be
closed in observance of the following:

Tuesday, January 1,2019
Monday, January 21,2019
Monday, February 18,2019
Friday, April 19,2019
Monday, May 27, 2019
Thursday, July 4,2019
~onday,September2,2019

Monday, October 14,2019
Monday, November 11,2019
Thursday, November 28, 2019
Friday, November 29,2019
Tuesday, December 24,2019
Wednesday, December 25, 2019
Tuesday, December 31, 2019

New Year's Holiday
Martin Luther King Day
President's Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Columbus Day
Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day
Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
New Year's Eve



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

January 3, 2019

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT
"Serving with Pride"

Chief of Police
Michael D. Cimaglia

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Members of the Berwyn City Council

RE: U.S. Department of Justice 2018 COPS Office STOP School Violence Prevention Program (SVPP)

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Berwyn Police Department and J. Sterling Morton High School District 201 Board of Education have

collaborated to receive a $208,500.00 safety grant to improve security at Morton West High School. The police

department took the lead in writing the grant proposal with the assistance of District 201.

The grant, funded by the United States Department of Justice 2018 COPS Office STOP School Violence Prevention

Program (SVPP) will provide access controls for exterior and interior doors, as well as an enhanced emergency

notification system in the building. The school district is required to provide a $68,000 match to bring the total

project amount to $278,000.

The installation of these resources will significantly improve Morton West High School's current safety and security

plan by decreasing police response time, decreasing the time to secure doors, increasing the capacity of staff to

take trained action steps in the event of an emergency, and improving the emergency notification system in the

school. Data will continue to be collected about the effectiveness of the new technology installed through this

grant.

Since 2011, the Morton West High School administration, District 201 Board of Education and the City of Berwyn

have collaborated to write a NIMS (National Incident Management System)-compliant School Emergency

Operations and Crisis Response Plan. The plan was structured after a series of trainings to create an effective

school emergency plan.

We look forward to working with School District 201 to ensure the safety of our students, staff and employees.

Please accept this correspondence as informational.

Respectfully,

ctt
Michael D. Cimaglia

Chief of Police

6401 West 31st St., Berwyn, IL60402 - Emergency 9-1-1 -708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627

www.berwynpolicedepartment.com



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

OFFICE OP COMMUNITY ORIENTF.D POLlONG SI!RVlCP.s

14S N Srrt.'d. NE, Washington, D.C. 2OS30

October 1,2018

CFO Rasheed Jones
Berwyn, City of
6700 W 26th Street

Berwyn. Il 60402

Re: COPSOffice STOP School Violence: School Violence Prevention Program Award #2018SVWX0026
ORI#: III d

Dear CFO Jones:

CongratUlations on your agency's award for $208.500.00 in federal funds over a two-year award period under
the 2018 COPS Office STOP School Violence: School Violence Prevention Program (SVPP). The local cash
match required for this award will be $69,500.00. Your agency may use SVPP award funds to improve
security at schools and on school grounds within your jUrisdiction through evidence-based school safety
programs.

A list of conditions that apply to your award is included in the SVPP Award Terms and Conditions in your
award package. A limited number of agencies may be subject to an Additional Award Notification because of
an ongoing federal civil rights investigation, other award review. or audit of your agency by the Department of
Justice. If applicable to your agency, the Additional Award Notification is included at the end of this letter
and is incorporated by reference as part of this letter. In addition, a limited number of agencies may be
subject to Special Conditions because of high risk designation or other unique circumstances. If applicable
to you agency, these Special Conditions will be found in an Award Document Supplement in your award
package. You should read and familiarize yourself with these conditions. To officially accept your award.
the Award Document must be signed electronically via the Account Access tab in the COPS Office
website at lJYWW.cops.usdoj.gov within 90 days from the date of this letter.

COPS School Violence Prevention Program (SVPP) funding is awarded to states, units of local government,
and Indian tribes. Your new ORI number is Il254ZZ and must be used when performing any grant
management tasks associated with SVPP in the COPS Office Agency Portal for various system
applications (e.g., progress reports. SF-425, extensions, modifications, and COPS Office Application
Program, etc.). This ORI number should only be used for SVPP and no other COPS Office
programs. The awarded Govemment Executive! Financial Officer (GElFO) will need to establish an
electronic signature, which is critical for enabling an agency to sign important documents in the grant
management process. Please contact the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421-6770 or send an email
to askCopsRC@usdoj.gov to learn more and establish e-signatures.

The official award start date is 10/0112018. Therefore, you can be reimbursed for allowable and approved
expenditures made on or after this date. Please carefully review the Financial Clearance Memorandum
(FCM) included in your award package to determine your approved bUdget, as the COPS Office may not
have approved some of your requested items during the bUdget review process and award funds may only be
used for approved items. The FCM will specify the final award amount and will identify any disallowed costs.

Supplemental materials for FY 2018 SVPP award recipients can be found at
https:/Icops.usdoj.gov/default.asp?ltem=2958. We strongly encourage you to visit this site immediately to
access a variety of important and helpful documents that will assist you with the implementation and

ADVANCJNG PUBLIC SAFETY THROUGH COMMUNITY POLICING
*



ORI IL2S4ZZ-Awanl2018SVWXOO26 • Award Letter 2018. SVPP -Page 2 of2

management of your award. including the 2018 SVPP Award Owner's Manual, which specifies the legal,
programmatic, and financial terms. conditions, and requirements of your award. In addition, the above
website link include the fonns and instructions necessary to begin drawing down funds for your award.
Please also ensure that you print out a copy of your application and maintain it with your award file records.

Once again. congratulations on your 2018 SVPP award. If you have any questions about your award. please
do not hesitate to call your Grant Program Specialist through the COPS Office Response Center at 800-421
6770.

Sincerely,

Phillip E. Keith, Director

Additional Award Notification

ADVANCING PUBLlC SAFETY THRQUGH COMMUNITY POLICING
---------------~··'if~-----------------



The City of Berwyn

:1-2-

January 4, 2019

Re: 3735 S. Harlem Ave. I Demolition

A Century of Progress with Pride

Charles Lazzara
Building Director

The owners ofthe above referenced. commercial 1>:t~~ loc::aied onthesoutheastcortkrofHarlem andOgden, have
submitted a buildingpemrit applicationwdemolishtllehuildingforInerly ownedbyBerwynKia; This is being done as
part of an upcoming deve}opment.t< ••• .••.....•• . ..<...... .,..
I am respectfuIlyrequesting'IlerfuiSsiori tOlllove forward with the demoJitionbi this property ~

6700 W 26'" Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6436 Fax: (708) 749-2648 www.berwyn·iLgov



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

~
Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Descriotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amoun

Arrangement for Anna PaId by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Kelm #48496

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Department 03 - City Administrator's Offia! Totals Invoice Transactions 2

Department 03 - City Administrator's Offia!
Account 5225 - Supplies

2233 - Brian Pabst 2018-00001654 Expense
Reimbursement

Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48515

Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Department 02 - Mayor's Office Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Transactions 1

86.78

$86.78

200.00

160.00

$200.00
$200.00

$160.00
$246.78

01/09/201912/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

Paid by Clled<
# 48499

Mayor's Christmas Ad

Fund 100 - General Fund
Department 02 - Mayor's Office

Account 5200 - Administrative Expenses
5647 - EI Ola Newspaper 18201

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses
31968 - Berwyn's Violet Flower Shop 006650

Paid by O1edt 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
# 48533

Account 5200·01 - Administrative Expenses Ward 1 Totals Invoice Transactions 1

500.00

250.00

500.00

266.07

250.00

$250.00

$1,516.07

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 4

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

Paid by Check
#48521

Paid by Check
# 48494

Paid by OIeck
# 48495

Paid by Check
#48535

Account 5200-02 - Administrative Expenses Ward 2 Totals

Department 08 - City Council
Account 5200-01 - Administrative Expenses Ward 1

5668 - James SCott Lennon 2019-00000001 Expense
ReImbursement

30327 - Berwyn Park Distrtct

Account 5200-02 - Administrative Expenses Ward 2
1520 - Berwyn Historical Society 2018-00001647 2nd Ward Alderman

Donation / Jose
Ramirez

2018-00001646 2nd Ward A1dennan
Donation / Jose
Ramirez

2081 - Friends of the Berwyn Public Ubrary 2018-00001648 2nd Ward Alderman
Donation / Jose
Ramirez

2018-00001645 Expense
Reimbursement

3074 - Jose Ramirez

400.00

$400.00
$2,166.07

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 6

01/03/2019 01/03/201901/03/2019Paid by Chedt
#48495

Account 5200-03 - Administrative Expenses Ward 3 Totals
Department 08 - City Council Totals

Account 5200-03 - Administrative Expenses Ward 3
30327 - Berwyn Parf( DIstrict 2019-00000002 Alderman Donation /

Jeanine Reardon

Department 10 - Legal
Account 5110 - Adjudication Program

5083 - Gary T. Copp DECEMBER2018 Adjudication Hearings Paid by Check
#48523

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 660.00

Run by Gunn, Felicta on 01/04/201911:54:30 AM Page 1 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

'.

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 1,225.00
# 48558

Account 5110 - Adjudication Program Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,885.00

Paid by Check 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 11/30/2018 01/03/2019 825.00
# 48478
Paid bV Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 10,807.50
#48512
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 19,817.79
#48512
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 2,275.00
#48524
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 3,208.30
# 48571
Paid by Ched< 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 3,442.84
#48571
Paid by 01ed< 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 682.75
#48580

Account 5300 - Professional services Totals Invoice Transactions 7 --$41,059.18
Department 10 - Legal Totals Invoice Transactions 9 $42,944.18

Legal Services Nov.
2018
Legal5ervices Nov.
2018
Legal Services Nov.
2018

76838

76837

CH13547545

Account 5300 - Professional Services
5601· Servidos Fuentes LTD oo1556סס-&201 Legal Services Nov.

2018
2021· Del Gaida Law Group, LLC 21820 Legal services

Oct.2018
2021 - Del Gaida Law Group, LLC 21821 Legal services Nov.

2018
3353 - Greater nlinols Title Company 136807 title searches

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date InvOice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 10 - Legal
Account 5110 - Adjudication Program

20n - Patrick N. Murray DECEMBER2018 Adjudication Hearings

2231 - Storino, Ramella &. Durtdn

2231- Storino, Ramello &. Durkin

5097 - Veritext

16,657.00

$16,657.00
$16,657.00

~16,657.00

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 1

12/31/2018 12/31/201812/31/2018

Department 12 - finance
Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office

Account 5300-03 - Professional Services service Fees
DECEMBER2018 Partdng TICkets 1 Paid by Oledc

Collection Fee ILocaI # 48552
Ordinance Hearings

Account 5300-03 - Professional services Service Fees Totals
Sub Department 11 - Collector's Office Totals

Department 12 - Finance Totals

1447- MRA

Department 16 - Information Technology
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

478 - Comcast cable 2019-00000003 Comcast for ety Hall
Jan. 2019

31245 - Verlzan WIreless - leHigh 9821079890 Nov. 26 - Dec. 25 2018

Paid by Check 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/09/2019
# 48506
PaId by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48581

Account 5290 - other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 2

151.85

534.03

$685.88

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5410 • Hardware Maintenance Totals

Account 5410 - Hardware Maintenance
5167· Keyth Secutity Systems,Inc. 642427 Parfdng Deck annual Paid by Check

seaJrity system malnt # 48538
fee

01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/09/2019 1,368.80

$1,368.80

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 2 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

-.

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GLI, Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5415 - Software Maintenance Totals

Vendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 16 - Information Technology
Account 5415 - Software Maintenance

5111 - Constituent Outreadl Consultants, 1070
Inc.

Berwyn Mobile App Paid by Check
2019 Annual Service # 48509
Fee

01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/09/2019 3,988.00

$3,988.00

AT&T CIty Hall Dec Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
2018 monthly # 48488
Dec. 132018· Jan. 12 Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
2019 # 48490
AT&T ASE CIty network Paid by Check 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/09/2019
monthly / Jan 2019 # 48489
Cloud hosting quarterly PaId by Check 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/09/2019
payment/iland # 48529

Account 5530 - Network Infrasbucture Totals Invoice Transactions 4
Department 16 - Information Technology Totals Invoice Transactions 10

Account 5510 - Hardware Purchase
5820 - SYNCB / AMAZON 446398864978 Amazon purch 2018/ IT Paid by Check

supplies flash drives, # 48573
tablet replc, cam

Account 5530 - Network Infrasbucture
4024 - AT &. T 708Z001712

Account 5515 - Software Purchase
5401 - Griffon Systems, Inc. 3290B

594.61

4,045.00

557.07

2,740.89

$557.07

7,969.65

7,492.29

$4,045.00

$18,797.44
$29,442.19

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Transactions 1

01/02/2019 01/02/2019 01/02/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5515 - Software Purchase Totals

Account 5510 - Hardware Purchase Totals

Metra station DVR Paid by Check
software upgrades (2) # 48526
2019

16763844064026- AT&T

4025 - AT&T 5667040040-
18355

5792 - i1and Internet SolutIons Corporation 438011

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5220 - Training, Dues 8r. Publications Totals

Department 18 - Fire Deparbnent
Account 5220 - Training, Dues &. Publications

117 - Village of Romeoville Are Academy 2018-799 Truck Company Paid by Check
Operations held Dec. 3- # 48584
5,2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 2,250.00

$2,250.00

Invoice Transactions 1Account 5400-30 - Repairs 8r. Maintenance Building Totals

Account 5400-30 - Repairs &. Maintenance Building
881 - Braniff Communications, Inc. 0031944 Annual preventative Paid by Check

maintenance # 4B498
agreement/Outdoor
Warning Sirens

01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019 1,200.00

$1,200.00

Run by Gunn, Fellda on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 3 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 18 - Fire Department
Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet

58n - Cummins Sales And Servlce F4-23317 two separate exh RCN Paid by Oleck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 1,979.50
cnoler kits Invoice F4- # 48511
23317

Account 5400-31 - Repairs & Maintenance Fleet Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,979.50
Account 5500 - Equipment

5614 - 3 G safety SUpply 181203 sensor's charger kit for Paid by Oleck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
gas sensor equipment #48479
Invoice 181203

4280 - A1adtec Incorporated 2018-12m Online Employee Paid by Oleck 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
SChedUling and # 48482
Worf<force
Management System

133 - MES - nlinois 501231579 AV-300DM/S/L Invoice Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
501231579 #48546

133 - MES· Dlinols 501233362 8-CYL &VLV assy, Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
carb, 45 min. 4500 Inv. # 48546
sol233362

Account 5500 - Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 4

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48576

Account 5500-01 - Equipment Turnout Gear Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Department 18· Fire Department Totals Invoice Transactions 8

190.11

123.00

942.40

728.63

294.75

121.99

1,662.23

4,263.70

4,856.00

8,760.00

1,819.75

1,249.16

$1,819.75

$2,798.41

$19,541.93

$26/791.18

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 5

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Paid by DIeck
# 48488
Paid by Check
#48488
Paid by Check
# 48506

LEADS FIBER Paid by Check
CROJITS # 48574
Nov. 26 - Dec. 25 2018 Paid by Check

#48581
Account 5215-01 - Telephone In-House Totals

Water Cooler Rentals Paid by Cleek
# 48487

Cleaning Supplies Paid by Check
#48501

9821017201

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5215-01 - Telephone In-House

4024 - AT &T 708788401912- Telephones
1
708795560112- Nov. 26- Dec. 25 2018
1
2018-00001651 cable lV

Account 5500-01 - EquIpment Turnout Gear
4390 - The Eagle Uniform Company, Inc. 271830 Duty Coats / Jackets

Invoice # 271830

4024- AT&T

478 - Comcast cable

Account 5225 - Supplies
2578 - Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 2252657

996 - case Lots, Inc. 006362

5703 - Technology Management RevolvIng TI915188
Fund
31245 - Verizon Wireless· leHigh

Run by Gunn, FeUda on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 4 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Desaiotion Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 • General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5225 - Supplies

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 956750-0 P.O. Office Supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 642.44
# 48504

5669 - Garvey's Office Products PINV1657213 OffIce Supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 1,150.00
# 48522

1241 - Sirchle Finger Print Laboratories 0378234-1N P.D. Supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 572.88
#48567

5415 - 50S Technologies 156012 P.O. Building Supplies Paid by Oleck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 107.97
#48568

391· Tele-Tron Ace Hardware 82237 P.O. Building Supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 51.33
#48575

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 7 $3,376.25
Account 5235 - Postage 1ft Printing

390 - Citadel 140234 Record Destruction Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 102.00
#48505

Account 5235 - Postage 1ft Printing Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $102.00
Account 5290 - Other General Expenses

3263· Heritage Funeral Home 18H17 Removal &. Morgue Paid by Chedc 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 315.00
Transport #48527

3263· Heritage Funeral Home 18H15 Removal &. Morgue Paid by Chedc 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 315.00
Transport #48527

3263 - Heritage Funeral Home 18H12 Removal &. Morgue Paid by Oledc 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 380.00
Transport #48527

3263 - Heritage Funeral Home 18H04 Morgue Transport Paid by 0Ieck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 315.00
# 48527

3263 - Heritage Funeral Home 18H216 Morgue Transport Paid by 0Ieck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 445.00
# 48527

5584 - Illinois Animal Control Association 2019-00000006 Membership 2019 Paid by Check 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019 50.00
# 48530

3061 - Kiesler's Police Supply, Inc. 0888009 Ammunition Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 900.00
# 48539

Account 5290 - Other General Expenses Totals Invoice Transactions 7 $2,720.00
Account 5400-30 • Repairs & Maintenance Building

260 - Door Systems, Inc. 863036 Service call Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 374.63
# 48514

4354 - Auld Pump Service, Inc. 405409 Pump Repairs Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 2,325.54
# 48518

5167 - Keyth 5eoJrlty Systems,Inc. 645161 5ecurIty System Paid by Oleck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 225.00
Maintenance # 48538

5167 - Keyth 5eoJrlty Systems,Inc. 645135 Service Plan PaId by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 576.00
#48538

929 - McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. 110616 HVAC Repairs Paid by Check. 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 5,968.00
#48545

Run by Gunn, Felida on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 5 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18- 01/09/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 ~ General Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5400-30 - Repairs &. Maintenance Building

345 - Professional Pest Control, Inc. 2018-00001652 Extenninator Fee PaId by Cheek 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 65.00
# 48561

Account 5400-30 - Repairs &. Maintenance Building Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $9,534.17
Account S4QQ-031 - Repairs &. Maintenance Fleet

84 - cassidy Tire 816000634 New Tires

Account 5220 - Training, Dues & Publications
465 - Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829281 employee absentee

cards

1074 - K's Quality Construction, Inc. 18-145

Account 5500 - EqUipment
5167 - Keyth Security Systems,Inc. 645134

$52.06

180.00

201.80

148.25

278.64

237.00

52.06

367.95

193.00

$201.80

3,070.00

4,050.00

1,600.00

$3,070.00

$1,404.84

$5,650.00
$5,650~00

$23,005.67

01109/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 33

Invoice Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 2

Invoice Transactions 1

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform Totals

Account 5500 - Equipment Totals
Department 20 - Police Department Totals

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals
Department 24 - Building/Neighbomood Affairs Totals

Paid by Cheek
# 48563

Paid by Cheek 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48513

Account 5220 - Training, Dues &. Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48502
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48536
Paid by Cleek 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48510
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48550
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48550
Paid by Cfleck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48550

Account 5400-31 - Repairs &. Maintenance Fleet Totals Invoice Transactions 6

New Tires

Vehide Maintenance

Vehide Are
ExtIngUishers
Vehide Maintenance

Vehide Maintenance

CCTV Server Upgrade Paid by Check
Final Payment # 48538

PermIt Inspections Dec. Paid by Check
2018 #48534
Board Up &. Mise Paid by Cheek
ServIces # 48537

mats / uniforms

304961

34853

34657

32052· Just Tires

1678 - Mike &. Sons

5523 - L-K Rre Extlnguisher Service Inc. No 71324
2
1678 - Mike &. Sons 34903

1678 - Mike &. Sons

Department 26 - Public Works
Sub Department 35 - Streets

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform
280 - Rosooe Company 1570154

Department 24 - Building/Neighborhood Affairs
Account 5300 - Professional Services

3014 - JNC Consulting, Inc. 1201

Run by Gunn, Felida on 01/04/201911:54:30 AM Page60f 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Invoice Desaiptiol'L StaJ!Js Held_Reason Invoice Date J:)ue Date_ G/LDate Received Date Pavrnent Date Invoice AmountVendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 • General Fund

Department 26 • Public Works
Sub Department 35 • streets

Account 5225 - Supplies
162· Jad<'s Rental, Inc. 76905

162· Jad<'s Rental, Inc. 76903

supplies

supplies

Paid by Check
#48532
Paid by Check
#48532

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

420.00

47.98

Account 5225 • Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $467.98
Account 5300 - Professional Services

3812 - Engineering Solutions Team 2018-00001655 Engineering services Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Dec. 2018 #48517

1103 - Lyons Tree Service, Inc. 1017 stump removal Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48543

1103 - lyons Tree Service, Inc. 1217 stump removal Paid by Oled< 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48543

58 - Midwest Tlme Recorder, Inc. 164768 time dock repair Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48549

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 4
Account 5400 - Repairs It Maintenance

2577 - ABC Commerdal Maintenance 2018-PWI06
Services, Inc.
4902 - Ozlnga Ready Mix Conaete Inc. 1202726

December deaning
2018-pwl06
concrete

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48481
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48555

Account 5400 - Repairs It Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 2
Sub Department 35 - streets Totals Invoice Transactions 10

1,272.00

2,090.00

2,090.00

160.00

$5,612.00

490.00

820.00

$1,310.00
$7,643.84

Sub Department 37 - Fleet
Account 5210 - Vehicle Gas It Oil

5038 - Leahy-Wolf 377897 supplies Paid by Check
# 48542

Account 5225 • Supplies
135 - Chemseardl 3381142 supplies Paid by Check

# 48503
4711 - Continental Research Corporation 472868-cRC-l supplies Paid by Check

# 48510
182 - Freeway Ford Truck sales, Inc. 516972 fleet parts Paid by Olec:k

#48520
5603 - L.A. Fasteners Inc H75913 lieet supplies Paid by Olec:k

# 48541
179 - McCann Industries, Inc. 07246607 fleet supplies Paid by Oled<

#48544
4974 - Partsmaster 23364944 fleet supplies Paid by 0Ied<

# 48557

Run by Gunn, Felida on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

Account 5210 - Vehlde Gas It Oil Totals Invoice Transactions 1

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

786.91

$786.91

309.66

698.91

101.43

3.67

50.40

706.19

Page 7 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Recei>ied Diite P~ent Date Invoice Amount

71.82

147.69

351.32

886.06

$3,327.15

P11243 fleet supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# "!8570

006-205824 fleet supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48579

006-205835 fleet supplies Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48579

PDI239 fleet supplies (Chipper) Paid by Checlc 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48582

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 10

1149 - Vermeer - D1inois, Inc.

Fund 100 - General Fund
Department 26 - Public Works

Sub Department 37 - Fleet
Account 5225 - SUpplies

1000 - Standard Equipment Company

1364 - Tryad Automotive

1364 - Tryad Automotive

Invoice Transactions 2Account 5300 • Professional Services Totals

Account 5300 - Professional Services
84 - Cassidy Tire 816000658

821 - Metro ColliSion Service / Metro 42552
Garage, Inc.

fleet repair

safety inspection

Paid by Check
#48502
Paid by Check
# 48547

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

284.23

25.00

$309.23

12/31/2018 12/31/201812/31/2018
Account 5400 - Repairs 8r. Maintenance

2493 - Monroe Truck Equipment. Inc. R75244 fleet repair Paid by 01eck
# 48551

Account 5400 • Repairs 8r. Maintenance Totals
Sub Department 37 - Fleet Totals

Department 26 • Public Wortcs Totals

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 14
Invoice Transactions 24

800.00

$800.00
$5,223.29

$12,867.13

Account 5215 • Telephone
4024 - AT & T 708749087112- Nov. 11 - Dec. 102018 Paid by Checlc

1 #48488

Department 32 - Recreation
Account 5100 • Special Events

3750 - Rose's catering 862197

Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Transactions 2

63.34

300.00

620.00

$63.34

$920.00

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals

Account 5100 • Special Events Totals

Paid by Check
# 48564
Paid by Check
#48564

40 Meals For Sr.
Christmas Luncheon
Meals For Breakfast
With santa

165103750 - Rose's Catering

Account 5400 • Repairs 8r. Maintenance
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 76854

162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 76867

Chair Rental &
Protection Plan
Black StIcker Numbers

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48532
Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48532

Account 5400 - Repairs 8r. Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 2
Department 32 • Recreation Totals Invoice Transactions 5

81.00

11.98

$92.98
$1,076.32

Run by Gunn, Fellda on 01/04/201911:54:30 AM Page 8 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Invoice Description Status _Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Dat~ Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

Invoice Transactions 1

Vendor Invoice No.
Fund 100 • General Fund

Department 46 • senior Citizen Program
Account 5215 • Telephone

31245 - Verizon Wireless - leHigh 9821079893 Nov. 26 - Dec. 25 2018 Paid by Oleck
# 48581

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5215 • Telephone Totals

01/09/2019 272.24

$272.24
Account 5235 • Postage &. Printing

465· Diamond Graphics, Inc. 0102829280 senior Newsletter Paid by Oleck 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48513

Account 5235 • Postage" Printing Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Account 5505 • Equipment Lease

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 532068 1 Van @100 each Paid by Cleek 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
#48556

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 532072 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
# 48556

96- PACE Suburban Bus 532098 1 Van @100 each Paid by Check 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
#48556

96 - PACE Suburban Bus 532099 1 Van@100 each Paid by Check 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
#48556

96· PACE Suburban Bus 532141 1 Van@l00each Paid by Check 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/03/2019 01/09/2019
#48556

Account 5505 • Equipment Lease Totals Invoice Transactions 5
Department 46 • Senior Citizen Program Totals Invoice Transactions 7

Fund 100- General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 108
Fund 205 • Library Fund

Department 40 • Library
Account 5105-82 • Community Programs Other Grants

5868 - Ann Rinderer 8725 Age Options Grant- Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Yogaaa~ Instructor # 48486

5864 - Natasha Lehrer lewis Art 8858 Ubrary Programs Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48553

Account 5105-82 • Community Programs Other Grants Totals Invoice Transactions 2

475,00

$475.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

$500.00
$1,247:24

$162,293.76

200.00

660.00

$860.00

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48484

Account 5220 • Training, Dues & Publications Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Account 5215 • Telephone
4024 - AT & T 708795579412- Nov.14- Dec.13 2018 Paid by Check

1 # 48488
4024 - AT & T 708795808212- Nov.14 - Dec.13 2018 Paid by Check

1 #48488
Invoice Transactions 2

Account 5220 • Training, Dues &. Publications
5284 - Amy Gullo 2018-00001641 Dues & Education

Account 5225 - Supplies
531 - Baker & Taylor Entertainment, Inc. 2034176449 Book Jackets

Run by Gunn, felicia on 01/04/201911:54:30 AM

Paid by Check
# 48492

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5215 • Telephone Totals

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

51.51

1,136.21

$1,187.72

24.03

$24.03

196.54

Page 9 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount

465867944767 Ubrary Misc. Items

Vendor Invoice No.

1498 - Home Depot Credit services 1083658 158.97

194.95

1,080.25

3,ln.16

$1,630.71

Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48516
Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48528
Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48572

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 4

Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48531

AV Supplies &. Disc.
Repair System
Maintenance Supplies

Books &. Supplies37805884

Fund 205 • Ubrary Fund
Department 40 - Ubrary

Account 5225 • Supplies
5570 - Elm USA 17633

Account 5245 • Books
398 - Ingram Ubrary Services LLC

828 - SYNCB / AMAZON

Account 5250 • Audio Visual
1545 - Blackstone Publishing 1070916

30520 - Midwest Tape

30520 - Midwest Tape

96717184

96717816

Account 5245 • Books Totals Invoice Transactions 1

Audio Visual Matertals Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48497

Blanket PO - Audio Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Visual Materials # 48548
Blanket PO - Audio Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Visual Materials #48548

Account 5250 - Audio Visual Totals Invoice Transactions 3

$3,177.16

37.88

84.21

17.24

$139.33
Account 5255 • Periodicals

4790 - Veterans Informatton service 2018-00001643 Periodicals Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48583

Account 5255 - Periodic:als Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Account 5400 - Repairs II. Maintenance

2693 - ABC Automotive Electronics 024720 Vehlde Repairs Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
# 48480

2Sn - ABC Commercial Maintenance 2018-PLl07 Janitorial services Dec. Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Services, Inc. 2018 #48481
51 - Anderson Elevator Company INV-05554- Contract Maintenance Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

ZSQ3X8 #48485
1492 - Complete Temperature Systems, JC4455 AV Supplies &. Disc. Paid by Check. 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
Inc. Repair System #48508
4851 - Forest security 79079 Repairs &. Maintenance Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

#48519
2069 - Tony Petrauskas 201lHlOool642 Building Repairs &. Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

MaIntenance #485n
598 - Widaman Signs 20162692 Building Repairs &. Paid by Chedt 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019

Maintenance #48585
Account 5400 - Repairs 8r. Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 7

36.00

$36.00

708.37

2,300.00

460.00

2,995.00

291.00

450.00

165.00

$7,369.37
Account 5660 - Promotions

4364 ~ American Ubrary Associatton - 51301434
Atlanta

Ubrary Promotions Paid by Chedt
#48483

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 82.99

Run by Gunn, felicia on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 10 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Vendor Invoice No.

Fund 215 - Motor Fuel Tax Fund
Account 5205 • Utilities

Account 5400 • Repairs lit Maintenance
2577 - ABC Commercial Maintenance 2018<CI03
services, Inc.

Fund 205 • Library Fund
Department 40 - Library

Account 5660 - Promotions
2509 - Royal Publishing, Inc. 7937879

292.37

(2.70)

150.00

175.49

300.00

$232.99

$465.16

$765.16

$300.00
$765.16

$14,657.31
$14,657.31

Invoice Amount

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 2
Invoice Transactions 23
Invoice Transactions 23

Invoice Transactions 3

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

Account 5660 - Promotions Totals
Department 40 - Library Totals

Fund 205 - Library Fund Totals

Paid by Check
# 418565

Ubrary Promotions

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date _Due Oate _ GlL_Date_ R~i~ Dat~ Payment Date

Janitorial services Dec. Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
2018 #48481

Account 5400 • Repairs lit Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Department 42 - CDBG Totals Invoice Transactions 4

Fund 210 - Community Development Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 4

CDBG Office Supplies Paid by Check
# 418504

CDBG Office Supplies Paid by Check
#48504

Credit Paid by Check
# 418504

957729-0

C957731-o

Fund 210 - Community Development Fund
Department 42 - CDBG

Account 5225 • Supplies
4961 - Chicago Office Products Co. 9574180-0

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

4961 - Chicago Office Products Co.

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 280.99

$280.99

13,548.00

$13,548.00
$13,828.99

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 2

12/31/2018 12/31/201812/31/2018

Account 5205 - Utilities Totals

Paid by Check
# 48578

Account 5400-03 - Repairs a. MaIntenance Traffic control Totals
Fund 215 - Motor Fuel Tax Fund Totals

2018-00001649 December 2018 electric Paid bV Check
#48507

61- CornEd

Account 5400-03 - Repairs lit Maintenance Traffic control
5675 - Traffic Control Corporation 110533 signs post

01/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2019

Fund 230 • Roosevelt Road llF Fund
Account 5705 - Interest Expense

78 - Berwyn Development Corporation 2019-00000007 Interest Paid by Check
# 18493

Account 5705 • Interest Expense Totals
Fund 230 - Roosevelt Road llF Fund Totals

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 1

1,250.00

$1,250.00
$1,250.00

Run by Gunn, felicia on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 11 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date GIL Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund

Department 20 - Police Department
Account 5191-25 - State Communications I Comp

302 - Sprint 713752663-G42 Nov. 22- Dec.21 2018 Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 447.08
#48569

Account 5191-25 - State Communications I Comp Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $447.08
Account 5192-25 - Federal Contracting for 5elVices

5n5 - c. J. camel BPD2018-3-1 Evidence Audit Follow- Paid by Ched< 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 1,125.00
up # 48500

Account 5192-25 - Federal Contracting for Services Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $1,125.00
Account 5192-30 - Federal LE, PS, Detention Facilities

5167 - Keyth 5eaJrity Systems,Inc. 645160 Front Entrance Video Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 3,096.80
Intercom/Access # 48538
Control

345 - Professional Pest COntrol, Inc. 2018-00001650 Exterminator Fee Paid by Check 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019 45.00
#48561

Account 5192-30 - Federal LE, PS, Detention Facilities Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $3,141.80
Account 5192-55 - Federal LE Equipment

31245· Verizon Wireless - leHigh 9821090636 Nov. 26- Dec. 25 2018 Paid by Ched< 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018 01/09/2019
#48581

Account 5192-55 ~ Federal LE Equipment Totals Invoice Transactions 1
Department 20 - Police Department Totals Invoice Transactions 5

Fund 245 - Asset Forfeiture Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 5

190.05

$190.05
$4,903.93
$4,903.93

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Fund 300 - Debt SelVice Fund
Account 5705 - Interest Expense

5672 - BMO Hanis Bank N.A. 2018-00001640 Interest Paid by Check
#48477

Account 5705 - Interest Expense Totals
Fund 300 • Debt SelVice Fund Totals

01/02/2019

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 1

54,303.42

$54,303.42
$54,303042

Account 5215 - Telephone
4027 - ATh T 708788456912 December 2018 phone Paid by Check

bill # 48491

Invoice Transactions 1

Invoice Transactions 1

Fund 500 - Utilities Fund
Department 44 - Water &. Sewer

Account 5015 - Stipends - Unifonn
280 - RosaJe Company 1571198

Account 5225 - Supplies
162 - Jack's Rental, Inc. 76915

5014· Neenah FourKlry Company 303891

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 01/04/201911:54:30 AM

mats / uniforms

supplies

fleet supplies

Paid by Check
# 48563

Paid by O\eck
#48532
Paid by O1eck
# 48554

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5015 - Stipends - Uniform Totals

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5215 - Telephone Totals

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

108.54

$108.54

627.95

$627.95

167.76

2,271.00

Page 12 of 13



Accounts Payable by GIL Distribution Report
Payment Date Range 12/27/18 - 01/09/19

Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date

Fund 550 - Parking Garage Fund
Account 5300 - Professional Services

2577 - ABC Commercial Maintenance 2018-PWI06 December deaning
services, Inc. 2018-pwl06

Account 5300 - Professional services
5332 - Greg Hannah Plumbing 211726

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease
29· Pitney Bowes 3102658676

41.65

$41.65
$41.65

810.61

54.00

300.62

$810.61

7,000.00

712.96

$2,793.38

$7,712.96

$12,053.44
$12,053.44

$264,097.66

Invoice Amount

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

01/09/2019

Invoice Transactions 4

Invoice Transactions 2

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 9
Invoice Transactions 9

Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 1
Invoice Transactions 154

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

12/31/2018 12/31/2018 12/31/2018

Account 5225 - Supplies Totals

Account 5505 - Equipment Lease Totals
Department 44 - Water & Sewer Totals

Fund 500 - Utilities Fund Totals

Account 5300 - Professional services Totals

Account 5300 - Professional Services Totals
Fund 550 - Parking Garage Fund Totals

Grand Totals

Paid by Ched(
#48566
Paid by Check
# 48575

Paid by Ched<
# 48559

Paid by Ched<
#48525
Paid by Ched<
# 48560

Paid by Check
# 48481

water pump repair

batteries

1325 East Ave

EqUipment Lease

supplies

165501

81872

Invoice No.

12m

fund 500 - Utilities Fund
Department 44 ~ Water It Sew.

Account 5225 - Supplies
1559· SCout Electric Supply

391- Tele-Tron~ Hardware

Vendor

4635 - Premier Specialties

Run by Gunn, Felicia on 01/04/2019 11:54:30 AM Page 13 of 13



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

January 8~ 2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

1st Ward Alderman

James "Scott" Lennon

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1222

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I would like to override the staff's recommendation of denial and
respectfully submit the attached application for APPROVAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
3629 S. Wisconsin Avenue

Thank you very much,

James "Scott'~ Lennon
1st Ward Alderman

JSUsla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Terrance Ryan

Application #
1222



Application Number: 1222

CBerwyn lPofiee {])ep4rtment
6401 Weat 31at. 5treet
8erwyD. Wlbola 60402

708-795'5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

Handicapped • ParIdng / Zone
Request Fol"lll

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

:Mayor Robert J. Lovero
~BerWYliPolice Department Community ~ce Divisr
:9/2812018
;TYounG#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature ofDisability:

Temma:. )1ill.

~3629 S Wiscom;in Ave Berwyp.U

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:CllJ

OffStreet:CllJ

Yes No
Interviewed:c:r:=:=J

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:[ - _

Walker / Cane:(~·· ....

OnStreet:~ Oxygen:( ..
., ,

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
SpaceGI:]

ZoneCllJ
Report # 18-09311

1- 1ST 1Ward Alderman: SCOTT LENNON

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied. X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STAll0N COMPLAINT UCR1Offen.. Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 18-09311
REPORTlYPE RELATED CAD' IDESCRlPllON

Incident Report C18·057062 Applicant File
DOT' ~OCAllONOF OFFENSe (HOUSE NO.. STREET NAME)

3629 S WISCONSIN AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TlMEOFOCCURRENCE ISTA1\IS CODE ISTATUS DATE

09/28/201810:10 09/28/2018 10:10

INVOLVED ENnTIES

NAME IDOB I:RYAN, TERRENCE E
ADDRESS I FBI' IIR.
3629 S WISCONSIN AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX l,RACE HGT IWGT IHlJR

PHONE

M Home

I
,. IDLstat.

-EYES &10. D~" ALTPHONE

Home
CLOnilNG

I
H.ndcu" Double Locked IPrIt._ ,._n

\

.., ....In.1 Hlldory

Employer

UCR fir -':':'-'\:j b?'
,~_.),~\

£<'t~ ht- ~'l::::~J;;: IRELATED EVENT"

I
Count

~'!t' 'J9041 Applicant File, 1 / • I , .• ~ .~ .: .... . \ FiT 1.! ~ i ." .,
STA1\ITE N L:' fJ~~~~.' r~'-,}} tf~:.'~;-~~ R'/'.1 . '-t'; ~':",.L...:!~i:';':\ {-'I ,~:

i.: f'

( .~ .':.i:.::.;: : . b \·",1:: ~ ~3 ~.'

INVOLVED VEHICLES

IVEHIPLATE. IS~TE ITYPE INVOLVEMENT I VlN.

CarryalUSUV Involved
YEAR IMAKE IMODEL

COLOR IO¥mER
2010 Chevrolet Equinox Gold

COMMENTS

To-el I Towed By ITowNumber IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRAllVE

Terrence Ryan - , is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front ofhis residence located at 3629

Wisconsin. He drives a gold 2010 Chevy Equinox II . erwyn VT# 2858, and has a valid Il

handicapped placard# CH67663. He resides in a single family home with a 1 car garage that is used to store an

antique vehicle. There is 1 handicapped sign on the block located at 3640 Wisconsin. The block is residential parking

9am-9pm Mon thru Fri. and 9am-5pm on Saturday. The block is mostly single family homes.

Page 1 of2 \



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 79>5600

STATION COMPlJ.INT UCRIOIren_ Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 18-09311
REPORTlYPE RElJ.TED CAD, IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C1S-oS7062 Applicant File
DOT' LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO. SlREET NAME)

3629 S WISCONSIN AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II liME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

091281201810:10 09/2812018 10:10

Terrence partially meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City OfBerwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORlING OFFICER I Unit' ISUPERVISOR I

Unit'

YOUNG, TERRY 183

Page 2 Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

. - ... , .... -

Application # 1222
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in Single family home with a 1 car garage. 1 hadnicapped sign

located at 3640 Wisconsin. Block is residential parking 9a-9p Mon-Fri and Sat. 9a-Sp. Block

mostly single family homes.

Date: 9/28/2018 Police Report # 18-09311

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

....'-~ . .- .-
Application # 1222

Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no lbstruetions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There is a 2 car garage on the property.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 10/30/2018 Police Report # 18-09311



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1222

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Garage, 1 vehicle to residence.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes B3 No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 10/30/2018 Police Report # 18-09311

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign#:

Comments:

10/30/2018
10/30/2018

\/~Dl~



Margaret Paul fl-~
City Clerk '\J1'U'

~
F." 1"""88·"15~~

Placard to park any vehicle in a
--==~_." space

A Century ofPI1llltfm~
6700 Wt'St 261ll Street Berwyn, Illinois 6040

Affidavit For Bandiea

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

. i

GJ INITIAL DRENEWAL

Ie.((ef\ce ~. \<'1C\f\ 3l.o~q W\SCOnSI(\ (-\uC
(Name of Handicapped Applicant) (Date ofBirth) ./ (B~ynAddress)

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor) (Date ofBirth) "(Telepht6le ICell Phone Number)

Are you the homeowner? e No Is there a Dri:veway/Carport on the property? Yes I@
Is there a garage on the property? @ No Ifso, what is the garage currently being used fot? ~l\+ \~ lAe..
\/e,n\c\e 4J~ SC-O'\If\J\e-f\W vCllllC.

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

~\l§?,ple.+ IMwOQX &(rLjAll 'J-OID I ~ old
(Vehicle maktland model) . (Year 1Color)

~~5~
(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the driver ofthe vehicle (91 No

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

Ct\ ~'ltolo3
(ntinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

I hereby affirm that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful fOT any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

~/ r JJ --'/'4-1Lf-l-f-I-,,-If _
Signature ofApplicant ofLegalGuardian I Date

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Offite at Berwyn City HaD
6700 West 26tb Street, Berwyn, Illinois



JESSE WHITE
Secretary of State • State of Illinois

Persons with Disabilities Certification for Parking Placard/License Plates
NOTE TO ALL DISABILITY UCENSE PLATE OWNERS: If you have a disability license plate, you must execute this certification and renew your disability
parking placard.

DIRECTIONS: Both sides of this document must be signed and completed. Applicants complete the appropriate section (Part 1 for applicant or Part 4 for fam
ily members driving a person with disabilities). The applicant's physician, advanced practice nurse, optometrist, chiropractor or physician's assistant .M1!SI
complete Part 2. " the applicant is also applying for meter-exempt parking, hIs or her physician, advanced practice nurse, chiropractor or physi
cian's assistant must also complete Part 3.

PART 1: Applicant Information
I hereby certify that I meet the definition of a person with a disability as provided in 625 ILCS 5/1-159.1, and I certify that my physical condition entitles me to the
issuance of a Persons with Disabilities Parking Placard/License Plates. By affixing my signature below, I understand that the parking ptacard/license plates may
not be used unless t am the driver or passenger of the vehicle.

WARNtNG: Misuse of II parldng pillcard/plates or making a false appllclltlon may result In revocation of your placllrdlplates, II 12-month suspen
sion or revocation of your driver's license and a fine of up to $1,000.

Name of Person with Disability'

Aua..'"
IMale/Female' , Date of Birth'

1'l2- ~ ""'U ('0_
Address" I City, State, ZIP Code"

Mailing Address if Different From Above

Daytime Telephone Number" , Disability Parking Placard /I (if any) , Disability License Plate # (if any)

Military Veteran? Yes/No' Email Address IToday's Date'

Signature of Person with Disability' Illinois Driver's License or Illinois 10 Card # of Person with Disability'

'Required Infonnalion

PART 2: Medical Eligibility Standards and Medical Professional Certification
As a I' sed physician, advanced practice nurse, chiropractor, optometrist or physician'S assistBnl
consti l51limlher as a person wilh disabilities as defined in statute due to a diagnosis of: _

L~
\

f Disability: (check one)
'ermanent disability
femporary disability; the duration of this disability is, (maximum 6 months)

Check all that apply (must check at least one):
Patient is restricted by a lung disease to such a degree that the person's forced (respiratory) expiratory volume (FEV) is one second, when measured
by spirometry, is less than one liter.
Patient uses a portable oxygen device.
:>atient has a Class III or Class IV cardiac condilion according to the standards set by the American Heart Association.
::Jatient cannot walk without the assistance of a wheelchair, walker, crutch, brace, and other prosthetic device or without the assistance of another
farson.
'atient is severely limited In the ability to walk due to an arthritic, neurological. oncological or orthopedic condition.

, 'atient cannot walk 200 feet without stopping to rest because of one of the above five conditions.
Palient is missing a hand or arm or has permanently losllhe use of a hand or arm.

Medical Professional Certification
As the medical professlonal{s) executing this document and verifying the nature of the applicant's disability, I understand that making a false rep
resentation of a person's disability for the purposes of obtaining any type of disabled parking placard or plates may result in a suspension or rev
ocation of my driver's license and 8 fine of up to $1,000.

Medical Professional's Printed Name" Specialty' I Office Telephone Number'

Michael Gershberg Family Medicine 708 484 -0042

Address" City, State, ZIP Code"

6840 Windsor Ave II .. Berwyn, IL 60402
Medical Pr'---'·· _.. ~,L._IL. .--" State Professional License Number' I ~ III flyay's Dale"

036-103403

Name 01 etlllaborating sup~ngglclan (if signed above by Supervising Physician Slate Professional License Number"
Advanced Practice Nurse or Physi 'an' Assistant)'

"Required Information

Printed by authority 01 the State of Illinois. July 2017 - 1 - VSD 62.25



JESSE WHITE Secretary of State • State of Illinois

PART 3: Medical Eligibility for Meter-Exempt Parking and Physician's Certification
The meter-exempt parking certification must be completed only when the applicant qualifies for meter-exempt parking. To qualify, the applicant must have
a valid Illinois driver's license (if applicable), have an ambulatory disability described in Part 2 and also have one of the following conditions listed below.
EconomIc need Is not a consideration for meter-e~?rPtparking.

, hereby certify l-e-Vrj ..evt Yv 'tl CI\., who has Illinois Driver's License Number _
(Name of Person with Disability)

(if applicable) as listed in Part 1 of this application is also eligible for meter-exempt parking as provided by statute due to the following PERMANENT medical
condition or disability:

Check all that apply:
The patient cannot manage, manipulate, or insert coins, or obtain tickets or tokens in parking meters or ticket machines in parking lots due to the
lack 01 line motor control of BOTH hands.
The patient cannot reach above hislher head to a height 01 42 inches from the ground due to a lack 01 linger, hand or upper-extremity strength or
mobility.
The patient cannot approach a parking meter due to hislher use of a wheelchair or other device lor mobility.
The patient cannot walk more than 20 feet due to an orthopedic, neurological, cardiovascular or lung condition in which the degree 01 debilitation is
so severe that it almost completely impedes the ability to walk.
The patient is under 18 years I ag and incapable 01 driving.

" ••----~ M.,._",__ 'Iurse or Physician's Assistant"

Signature of Collaborating/Supervisin yslcian"
(if signed above by Advance Practice Nurse or Ph

'Required Information

PART 4: For Parent, Legal GuardIan or immedIate Family Member Only:
As a parent, legal guardian or Immediate family member residing in the household of the disabled individual named in Part 1, I hereby apply for:

o Disability License Plates 0 Meter-Exempt Disability Parking Placard

o Temporary Parking Placard 0 Permanent Parking Placard

The disabled individual owns no motor vehicles, and I have primary responsibility for his\her mode of transportation. By affixing my signature below, i
understand that the disability license plates or meter-exempt parking placard may not be used unless I am transporting the disabled individual in the vehi
cle.

WARNING: Any misuse of the dIsability license plates or meter-exempt parking placard may result in revocation of the plates or placard, a 12-monlh
suspensIon or revocation of your driver's license and a fine of up to $1,000.

Parent, Legal Guardian or Immediate Family Member Name" Relationship to Person with Disability'

Address" City, State, ZIP Code"

Mailing Address if Different From Above

Parent, Legal Guardian or Immediate Family Member Name" Illinois Driver's License Number of Parent, Legal Guardian or Family Member"

Daytime Telephone Number" Today's Date"

"Required Information

Temporary Disabled Parking Placard applications may be taken to any Secretary of State facility or mailed to the follOWing
address. Permanent Disabled Parking Placard applications must be mailed to: Secretary of State, Persons with Disabilities
License PlatesIPlacard Unit, 501 S. Second St., Rm. 541, Springfield, Il 62756.

FOR SECRETARY OF STATE OFFICE USE ONLY

Parking Placard Number: _

Issued 8y: _

Expiration Date: _

Issue Date: _



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

K-i

January 8, 2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

2nd Ward Aldennan

Jose Ramirez

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1219

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
6417 W. 34th Street

Thank you very mucht

Jose Ramirez
2nd Wani Aldennan

JR/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Nonna Espinoza

Application #
1219



Application NumberIi 1219,

lBerwyn a'oGce (])epartment
6401 W.,8t 3l8t. Street
Benryn. IllIDoJs 60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emel1lencf can 911

Handicapped . Parking / Zone
Bequest Form

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature ofDisability: lY'

Information
Yes No

Doctors Note! Affidavit:[:£I:J

Owners Support Letter[:£I:J

Garage:cu:=J

Driveway:c=r=IJ

Off Street:c:=::::r=:IJ
OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:r:=::u:==:l

Handicapped Plater:=G]

Handicapped Placard w==J
Wheelchair:C;,;..., _

Walker I Canef_""-"_ ............

r"- --Oxygen:

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Report #)8-08501

I ' 2ND ' IWard Aldennan: 'JOSE RAMIREZ

Staff Recommendation
Approved;' Denied! X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPlAINT UCR/CIhnIe Cod. IINCIDENT II

9041 (Applicant File) 18-08501
REPORTlYPE RELAlEDCADIII IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C18-0S2483 Applicant File
DOT III L0CA11ON OF OFFENSE (HOUse NO. STREET NAME)

6417 W 34th ST Berwyn, II, 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORlED \1 liME OF OCCURRE".CE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DAlE

Radio 09/071201810:17 09/071201810:17

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME
I~,,- IAGE

ESPINOZA, NORMA 61
ADDRESS I

FBI III
\JRiII

6417 W 34th ST SelWYn, Il60402
SEX IRACE MGT IWGT I~R

PHONE

F Mobile
EVES ,I SID. DLI I Dl..s.... ALTPHONE

IL Home .-
CLOllllNG

I
H.ndcul'/ Double LocIled IPrI".. ,_n

I
CrJmIMI HImlry

EJnj>IoW8'

-
UCR

lr~~~~
" .' \ Al1

. :,.' r '. \ RElATED EVENT"

I
Count

9041 Applicant File, 1 ' r' d JJ II "\ ir IReporti
f;gf

party 1. "':'::; 1:.•'., .~·1
, "

STATUlE t: }f t4 -:_'; A·l,J? f:i;:'~-:'':'''~' Pr'. , :' .,
~ '-.... ........

f: ' ,'f"l Itr.
'.i1 ./ "j '2" .-' -ll!i: 'r hi, ", ;"

EiZ:c;::,~;r' t:,'" 'If' ,l;/ U . t..:",J
u .... ...,

INVOlVED VEHICLES

I VEIVPLATE III I 8~lE ITYPE INVOLVEMENT I VlN"

CarryalllSUV Involved
YEAR IMAKE IMODEL

COLOR I~ER
2012 Honda CRY Brown

COMMENTS

TOWlId I TOWlId By ITowNumber IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES
PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Norma Espinoza . , is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front ofher residence located at 6417

34th St.. She drives a brown 2012 Honda CRY Berwyn VT# 19829, and has a valid II

handicapped placard# DB72211. She resides in a single family homes with 2 car garage that she rents out. There are

no handicapped signs on the block. Area is mostly single family homes with the School District building across the

street and a dentist office 2 doors down making parking difficult for applicant.

Page 1 Of21



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOIhn..Code
IINCIDI!NT •

9041 (Applicant File) 18-08501
REPO~1YPE RELA1B) CAD. IDESCRlP'TION

Incident Report C18-052483 Applicant File
DOT. LOCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., 8lllEET NAME)

6417 W 34th ST Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORlED II nME OF OCCURRa.lCE 18TA1\18 COOl! ISTA1\IS DAlY!

Radio 09/071201810:17 09/071201810:17

Nanna meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City ofBerwyn ordinance 484.05
REPClRlING OFFICER I Un" ISUPERVISOR I

Unit.

YOUNG, TERRY 183

page20f2!



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

, ~'- ~ ..-. - - _.- ----- .-
Application # 1219

Police Department Designee C.5.0. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in single family home with garage the she rents out. No

handicapped signs on block. Area mostly single family homes. School Dist. Builidng across

the street and dentist office 2 doors down making parking difficult for applicant.

Date: 9/10/2018 Police Report # 18-08501

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

~/~~~~~~~
._- .. _--_.__. _.. - _....._~ ... _.. _...... -. __ ..... '----..... ...,..~ -- - ~..

... _-.',. -.;... •• ,;;.".........~~.... - •••_._,·- ••• _·.I __ ~.·... _-

Application # 1219
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There are no existing reserved spaces on the block. There is a 2 car garage on the

property.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 10/30/2018 Police Report # 18-08501



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

'.' .'" ~ ...
,,;'::.~~~~~l:)~ ",:;. •. : ~ ''':~;::'.'''::~'..:'! ..

Application # 1219
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Garage and 1 vehicle to property.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Pa rking Space Yes EB No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 10/30/2018 Police Report # 18·08501

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign#:

Comments:

10/30/2018

1OJ.3Q/2018

II ~ IItl
DENY



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Affidavit For Bandiea

(Date of Birth) -I

Margaret pa~;\:V~
CityClerk ~

~
ax: (708) 788-267S

·0 Off Zone

~ 'i / 7 :J'I~e~l:-l
(Berwyn Aqdress )

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property?

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? _

(Name ofcaregiver, or guardian ifminor)

Are you the homeowner? @NO
Is there a garage on the property? (!!j No

(Date ofBirth) U (TelePhone feeit Phone Number)

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(J~-v' ifw/)
(Vehicle make and model)L\ _~

(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the driver ofthe vehicle @I No

(Year I Color)

_.....-...+{912.Cj__
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

_~22U~_
(lllinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

I her~ affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
~ 0 file a syffidavit~wbiCh said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

}~ ~ GILl /dIz;/g
sfgnfe ofAPPli~ntBLegalYarciian I !Oate ---

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Han
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, lUinois



JESSE WHITE
S~ryof State .. State of IllinoIs

SIDe
(To be completed by physiclsl

Persons: with .Disabilities "Certlficati~n ror Parking,·Placard·
D~REcnONS-: Both Sides of this document must be"signed and completed. Side A must be completed by the physician an
SIde B must be completed by the applicant. .

DEFINmON: "PERSONS WITH DIS~IUTIES" (625 ILeS 511~159~1)

"A natural person who, as detennined by a licensed physician: (1) cannot walk without the use of, or assistance from, c
brace, cane, crutch, another person, prosthetic device, wheelchair, or other assistive device; (2) Is restricted by IUhg dis.

•eas~ to such an extent that his or her forced (respiratory) expiratory·volume for one second, wlten measured by spirome
try, IS less. than one liter. or the arteria' oxygen tension Is less than 60 mmlhg on room airat.r~ (3)'uses portable oxygen;
(4) has a .~rd'ac condition to the extent that the person's function8llimitations are clasSifi$d in severity as Class III or Class
rv, according to the standards set by the American Heart Associatlon; or (5) is severely limited in t1)~ person's ability to walk
due to an arthritic, neurological, or orthopedic CQndition; or (6) cannot walk 200 feet without stopping to rest because of one
of the above 5 conditions; or (7) is missing a hand or arm or has permanently· lost th~ use of a hand or arm.-

, , v

NOTE: "Cannot walk 200 feetwithout stopping to rest" is no longer a qualifying disability unless It is re,ated to one of the
follOWing condltions below.

I~ ~estrict~dby lung disease to such a degree that the person's forced, (respiratory) expiratory volume (FEV) in one
second,·when measured by spirometry, is less than one liter. .

Uses portable oxygen. "

Has a Class til or Class IV cardiac condition according to the standards set by the Ameripan Heart Association.

Cannot walk without the assistanpe of another person, prosthetic device. wheelchair or other assistive .device.

Is severely limited in the 'person's ability to W,lk due to an arthritic, neurological or orthopedic condition.

Has permanently lost the use of or is missing a hand or arm.

LENGTH OF DISABILJ:Pt: (Check one)
~ Disability is perman~nt . a Disability Is temporary; must state duration (maximum 6 months) _

I hereby certify that the physical condition of the person with disabilities listed herewith constitutes hlmlher as a ptllrson with
disabilities as described under 625llCS 511-159~1.-WARNING~Anypers.on who knowingly misuses o~ ':Jl1U<es a false pr
misleading statement 'on an application lT1aY be fined up to'$1 ,QOO•. IiHYSI(;IAtf$.: Do.noh~i9n' this fO!,", lithe patient

- - do.~_DQ~ .m~:1"~.•~v."deflglt\p~JN..Q.11;;;1f~ICatiOn.~Igne.q..bUJlce.nsed..pbY-alcla[\assistant .or.advance
praflice nurse, the name and license number of the supervising physician is reqUired.)

fill . ) -1.1..-, l _..
--~~~:---------;----:---

PhYsician's Signature Date -Physician's Ucense Number

Supervising ~ician's Name Date Supervising Physician's Uce.nse Number

PLEASE PRINT OR T!fE BELOW:

Physician's Name f;.o..r"r" ~~.s.tt't.'
Address ';100 W.. cer""".1:-

City C,-uU'e» State :lL ZIP Q,o-gOLj _
Telephone (]c:;/$ ) ~7G~}£..---.:'::.-!1...:::'.::.J, -..,-- _

Please mail all required documentation to: secretary of State, Persons with Disabilities License PlateslPlacard
Unit, 501 ~. second St., Hm. 541, Springfield, IL 62756, www.cyberdrivelilinols.com.

Printed by authority of the State of lDinois. January 2008 -:.. 200M - VSD 62.20



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402~701 TeltpbDne: (70s) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675

www.berwyn·i1.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For Handica~

PlacementIDrop-off Zone

I lJoemt4: ES()l'~211 , owner/manager of the property at

6 'i17 3'1-:;[ .51f-e.ff ,state as follows:

1) That is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That has no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if AltJtm fl lfJI/a~z.rt. is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone oy the City ofBerwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

Name: MI28mf)
Address: ..- - --.------j..----=--
Phone#:_ _.-"""" ~, It/' ,"' _

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if NlJfmtJ £.5jM(ZAlo
longer resides on the premises. A

)j/ <-P' \0

tL-U v '--' '< 7r .. r 6/'/c:1~1
L Signanrre/D&>

8.f!lJl. I[U}:p:a;--_



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

/(-5

January 8~ 2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

5th Ward Alderman

Cesar Santoy

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1241

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL of a handicap SPACE.

Address
2100 S. Highland Ave.

Thank you very much~

Cesar Santoy
5th Ward Alderman

CS/sla

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Narne
John Spina

Application #
1241



Application Number 1241

<Berwyn tl'o£ice (])epartment
6401 West 3l.t. Street
Be~.nun~.60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emerl"ucy Call 911

Handicapped. Parking / Zone
Reqnest Form

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

'MaYQr Robert 1. Lovero
'Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
fll/15/2018
'TYoung#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature ofDisability:

John Spina

2100 S Highland Ave Berwyn n60402

- .. _-
Information

Yes No
Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:lI:I:::J

Handicapped PlateCEJ

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:[ "_-' _

Walker I Cane- j

Oxygen:L~' _

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report #,18-10916

5TII IWard Alderman: CESAR SANTOY

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied, X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMP~INT UCRIOIren.. CClCIe jINClDENT#

9041 (Applicant File) 18-10916
REPORT TYPE RE~lEDCAD' IDE8ClUP110N

Incident Report CI8-066081 Applicant File
DOT. LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO. STREET NAME)

2100 S HIGHLAND AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED InMEOFOCCURRENCE 18TATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Radio 11114/201808:45 11/141201808:45

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME I~B IAGE
Spina, John 76
ADDRESS

I
FBIf

IIR'
2100 S HIGHLAND AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX l RACE HGT IWGT IHAIR

PHOM;

M Home
EYES I SID' DL. I DLstate ALTPHONE

iL
CLOlltlNG

I
Hlndeull' Double Locked IP~nll T.rcen I

Cllmln.1 HI.tory

Employer

UCR F~'-:" '\ (-'--'-:'1' /If;~, ~r-'~r;:::~~:: I
RELATED EVENT'

I
c....nt

t-J
9041 Applicant File, 1 f~, If En .,)1 I
STATUTE

f1'
f. r~'" ~'?' j;; ~., t';:E;'}~;' Mor ~'-"', '0, ,'r... '" ,·r

J'/ : \ "". :c~~~~\7~ 1 !..j
:;:'

~1;.'::.££;;:~i. f' \1/;/ ~~. f" L;~. :i ',;,< uJ

INVOLVED VEHICLES

VEHIPlATE. I S~TE !lYPE INVOLVEMENT I YIN'

Sedan, 4-door Involved .
YEAR IMAKE IMODEL COLOR IOWNER
2008 Chevrolet Impala Red
COMMENTS

T0W8d I TOW8cI By ITowNumber IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES
PRIMARY NARRATIVE

John Spina is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front ofhis residence located at 2100 S

Highland. He drives a red 2008 Chevy Impala11-',Berwyn VT# 7711, and has a valid II Handicapped

placard# DB65965. He resides in a multi unit building with a 2 car garage and parking apron that he has no access to.

There are no handicapped signs on the block. There is a fire hydrant located in the front ofthe residence. John

requested that the sign be placed on 21st St due to him using the back entrance exclusively. The block is mostly multi

unit buildings.

_. - g ----- .. --. - J .--

Page I Of2l



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOIfense Cod. IINCIDENTfl!

9041 (Applicant File) 18-10916
REPORTlYPE RELATEDCAO' IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C18·066081 Applicant File
DOTI LOCAllON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO. STREET NAME)

2100 S HIGHLAND AV Berwyn, n.. 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED IllME OF OCCURRENCE ISTAlUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Radio 1lI14/2018 08:45 1lI1412018 08:45

.. - . .

John does not meet the requirements for handicapped parking according to City ofBerwyn ordinance 484.05.

John would like to be considered for the space being placed on 21st St.
REPORTING OFFICER I Unl# \ SUPERVISOR I

UnUfl!

YOUNG, TERRY 183

page20f21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

.;.;
- .• ..."-_.. __ 0_- __

Application # 1241
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a multi unit building with 2 car garage and parking apron. No

handicapped signs on block. There is a fire hydrant in front of the residence.

Date: 11/15/2018 Police Report # 18-10916

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

.~ .: .~:..' . .. , :.." ".' -..._- .•.. . .... , ....
"

.-.->. ;.-_.~ .. . _.-
Application # 1241

Public Works Director or Designee

Comments:

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: Police Report # 18-10916



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

.~... ~

':·t_:~jJ·: --
:....~ ...........ho( _.-

Application # 1241
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Family member owns building, garage, apron, fire hydrant, 2 cars

registered to address, has previously applied and discussed all these issues.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes E8 No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 12/1/2018 Police Report # 18-10916

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign#:

Comments:

12/3/2018

\r~/Ir~



(Date ofBirth)

~
Margaret Paul IT

City Clerk /{f\U'

1OlI)78'~'"~
o Off Zone

,-

NEWAL

,z/oo 1I/~I!.LIt,vp
(Berwyn Address)

_ J

(Name ofHandicapped Applicant)

Affidavit For Handica

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

You must have a permanent Handicap St
designated I~,""""=

~NITIAL
JOliN 5;>/>,;4-

(Name of caregiver, or guardian ifminor) (Date ofBirth) (Telephone /Cell Phone Number)

Are you the homeowner? Yes@ Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? GNo

Is there a garage on the property? 9/No Ifso, what is the garage currently being used for'! -,r,-/I:i!.~~ _
OtuAU£L.£ Cd£. 4/1/0 ij/·sc-. /1'Z.d/?.e.£T-;!

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(Year / Color)

'(Iili~~is License Plate Number)
7711

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

I am the driver ofthe vehicle ~/No OB65:966'
(lllinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

I hereby affinn that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

n - // ~-_. IOU 7 /z.o/~'
SignaturcafApplicant~r-Legal Guardian 7 Dlte

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Han
6700 West 26t11 Street, Berwyn, Illinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
. . ~~... .. ... (

./ . _ _L .•. ", t- II ,. •• - ,. t.. __

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26d

, Street BelW)'ll. llIinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (70S) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675
www.be:rwyn·ilgov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

-C'e nO ,'"- ------""'---..--------"~o 0

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker----- Wheel Chair---- Cane Oxygen:...-. _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions ofthe above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes bim/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crotches or a wheelchair.)

(Physician's Si!batureIStamp)

r /1 (J _

D~.l!.J-/-z..A8ET71 A~o~tf>A/;O
(Print Physician's Name)



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wcst26111 Street Benvyn. JIIinlJis 60402.()701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.glJV

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

PlacementJDrop-off Zone

I -+--+-'~~~=-=~I--V-T""'" owner/manager of the property at

.sz::.~..\.l-4=-\~IQ,..!..Li~L4-~~I:&--'state as follows:

has no access to any parking

1) That T d-a. '9'\ ¥""""V",-,".~Q..i:c--- is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That :rOh\/\ ~) \An
on the premises. ~ ~

3) That if::roh \0 ~\v«. is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone y the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

-" - .--\~-~-----.--

no

Name:-fV)icke\k .~\V\{1
Address:...(
Phone#:

4) I agree to notify the City ofBerwyn if:!D'vi \t\ 5f1Ylll
longer resides on the premises. f

L ~/I~~~IfYj{r ~'"
( Signature ate



Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

K- 0

January 8,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

5th Ward Aldennan

Cesar Santoy

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1232

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
2214 S. Highland Ave.

Thank you very much,

Cesar Santoy
5th Ward Alderman

CS/s1a

Enc: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Lucina Miguel

Application #
1232



Application Number, 1232

(}jerwyn lPoGce (])epo,rtment
6401 Welt 31st. Street
BenYyD, DllDols 60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708-795-5627

ElDIlrpncy can 911 . '

Handicapped •PIU"king/ Zone
Bequest Form

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

:,Mayor Ro.bertJ. J:)'t;lVelD

:Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
:10/31/2018
~TYoun~183

Applicant Narne:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature ofDisability:

2214 S Highland AveB~n 60402
, < •••• ,••~ :..... -:..",. _ •• •••': •• ".. ',

Information

..... "r

• '. _~S

Yes No
Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's Support Letterl 1( !

Garage:t::rr=J

Driveway:c:::ru

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

Handicapped Platec==rTI

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:[~'_"__....

WalkerI Cane=[

Oxygen:[

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~
ZoneCIIJ

Report # ·18-10406

5TH IWard Alderman: CESAR SANTOY

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOIfItI..C_ IINCIDENU

9041 (Applicant File) 18-10406
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD. lllESCRlPllON

Incident Report C18-063217 Applicant File
DOT. LOCA11ON OF OFFENSlE [HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

2214SIDGHLANDAV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORl"ED I11ME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUBDATE

WatkIn 101301201809:48 10/301201809:48

INVOLVED ENTlTlES

NAME

Miguel. Lucinda
ADDRESS

2214 S HIGHLAND AV Berwyn, IL 60402
8~ MCE ~T

F
EYES

CLOlHlNG

E",ployw

DOB AGE

FBI'

PHONE

Mobile
ALTPHONE

IL
H.ndculf Double Loclled Prlm-Taun CrlmIl\IIl History

UCR

9041 Applicant File, 1
STA1VTE

INVOLVED VEHICLES

RELATED EVENT' Count

1

IVEHIPLATE. I 8~TE IlYPE IIIlVOLVEMEl\IT I VlN.

VanlMinivan Involved
- -

YEAR IMAKE IMODEL
COLOR IOWNER

2006 Buick Tetraza Gray

COMMENlS

Towed I Towed By ITowNumber IImpounded I Hold

NARRATlVES

PRIMARY l\IARAAllVE

Lucina Miguel' i is requesting a handicapped space in front ofher residence located at 2214

Highland. She drives a Grey 2006 Buick Terraza Il' . . - Berwyn VT# 12526, and has a valid II

handicapped placard# DE19104. She resides in a single family home with a 2 car garage with a parking slab next to it.

The block is residential parking 5pm-9arn Mon-Sat. There is one handicapped sign located at 2219 Highland. The

block is mostly single family homes.

Page lonl



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOIfenso Code !INCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 18-10406
REPORT TYPE RElATED CAD' IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C18-063217 Applicant File
DOT' L0CA11ON OF OfFENSE !HOUSE No.. STREETNAME)

2214 S mGHLAND AV Berwyn, IL 60402

HOW RECEIVBl WHEN REPORTED InME OF OCCURRENCE; ISTATUS COCE ISTATU8DATE

Walk In 10/301201809:48 10/301201809:48

Lucina does not meet the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City ofBerwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFFlCER I Unit' ISUPERVISOR I

Unit.

YOUNG, TERRY 183

Page 2 Of2!



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

~'-

..
Application # 1232

Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a single family home with 2 car garage with a parking slab

next to garage. The block is residential parking from Spm-9am Mon-Sat. There is one

handicapped space located at 2219 Highland. Block mostly single family homes.

Date: 10/31/2018 Police Report # 18-10406

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection,. . '. .. , --_ .....-.. -- -~ <-._. -." ~ . - .. -.

" - _.._------_.._"..-.__ .._- .- - ._~.- ..- _.. _.~. _._......._._--_..~..........-..:-. .~...-.J"""_'~_'_";:'- .!'''--'~-''_. --. --" "--_ ... -." ,",-

Application # 1232

Public Works Director or Designee

Comments:

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: Police Report" 18-10406



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

,,::.. ;;\;.$::,.r."l-:~~::~~':S.t~;'It.J ..-.::.!!.-;~:": '~-.~l.J ,':

Application # 1232
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Applicant is owner. has 2 car garage, and only ONE vehicle sticker.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EEl No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 12/1/2018 Police Report # 18-10406

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

12/3/2018

12/3/2f18

II g ''1
DENY



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

A Cenfury of
6700 Wesl 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois

You must have a permanent H

-
(Name ofcaregiver, or guardian ifminor)

Are yo~ the homeowner? (91 No

Is there a garage on the property? ~I No

pg rs ILilO / tI S{---- -

~argaretPauJ\~
City Clerk ~'(

""")""""~

DRENEWAL

-
(Uate of Birth)

"..... -,....-

(Date of Birth) \ 1 elepnone tCeIl Phone Number)

Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property'? YesI~

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? ~ _

~lfY\ 9 cor 4' tJu sbavufs
Ca-=--, _

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

-'3l1l C k. T£~,..---
(yehicle make and model)

(Illinois License Plate Number)

I am the driver of the vehicle & I No

---t4Wji#(f\!
I MClte ltyP- ~/3oJlf

(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

DEflC] J oc.£ \
(lllinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

.~..~ .

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
perso~ file. a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. . 1
J~. .. /' /} If) - :to -So- !

Signature ofApplicant or IKgal Gnardian Date

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City BaU
6700 West 2@h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



LJ

JESSE WHITE
Secretary of~ • State oIl11lnois

Persons with Disabilities Certification for Parking PlacardiUcense Plates
DIREC'nONS: Both sides of this document must be signed and oompIeted. AppHcants complete the approp,.. section (Part 1 for
applicant or Part 4 for femily members driving a person with disabl1lties). Your physJcian, nurse practitioner OJ physician's assistant
MUSI compJete Part 2. If you ....also""'" tor meter::exempt Plf'ldng, your physician, n~1'88praCtitioner or pIIpfeIan's
...lstantmust e1eo compItide Pan 3. '

.MftY1:~.'""mlUOn
I hereby cenItf that I meet the defmition of a person with It disabDity as provided in 625 ILCS 5/1·159.1, and I certify that my physical
oondition entitles me to the issuance of a Persons with Disabilities ParkIng PJacardILicense Plates. By allixing my signature below, 4
understand that the.poogng~Icen&c~may not be used unl8$S I 8hllhe~or passenger of the vehicle.

WARNING: MIsuse of • p81tdng pl8Cllrdlplates or making 8 fatse application III8Y mult In nwocBtIon of your
placflnllpl8te$. a 12-monttJ suspenaJon QI'~on of yoQr dl'lv8r'&lk:enee end a fine of up to$1."

Address

£
Dis8blIitv PaM.... D1.._...t II III -~.o- 1i ~~

-L---~ ~ It)
~1{,77"at .-.raon willi D1sabiflty , / t::~~ Uce!lS8 Q( '1IIno1s ID Card I: of~ A""\

pARr 2:"";.EH;tII('~-Phy""'''~ ,
As a Deensed physician, nurse practltJ~~ or phys1cIan's assistant, I c:erttfy that the lndivid~~ pamed~~~has a oondition that c0n-
stitutes hil'l'i/her as ~ peraon WIth dIsabilitIes 86 defined In statute due to a diagnosis Of: ~-i-Pt#L-£:!tI4.&;..~( _

I "': III that apply:
)atlent is restricted by a tung disease to such a degree that the pel'$on's forced (respiratory) expiratory volume (FEV) is one
3eCOnd. when measured by spirometry, Is leas than one liter. .
Patient uses 8 poJt8~ oxygen device. '
Patient has 8 Class IJJ or Class IV cardiac condition according to the standards set by the American Heart AssocIation.
PQnt cannot walk without the aSsis1ance of a wheelchair, walker, crutch, brace, and otMr,prosthetic devic:e or without the
assistance of another person. .
Patient is severet; Urr.lled in the ability to walk dUe to~ arthritic, r.e-.JroIoglcal or orthopedic condition.
Patient cannot walk 200 feet without stopping to reef because of one of the aboVs,five conditions.
Patient Is missing a hand or arm OJ has permanenUy Io8t the use of a hand OJ arm;

I:J.OF DISABR.nY: (check one)
Disability is permanent (Note: Form must be mallecUo the Spltngflekl f,Iddresa on the reverse Bide.)
Disability is temporary; must state duration (maximum 6 months)~ _

'.Note: Form may be taken to 8ny secretary of S1Bte fecllity or mailed to theSprt~add..... on the JeV8I'89 side.)

As the ~'profenIonal(s)executing this document and verifying tile nature of the ippIfant's dlseb8fty,.1 undendInd
thel milking a ratse~on of a~'s dlsabllby for the Purp0G88 of obtaining any",.of dIubfecI parIdng plio-
arel or plates may result In a suspension or revOcation 01 my drtver's lIcense ...d • fine 01 up to $1,OOB. .

~U\ \:e B\an\:exre\ey- . fum\l)I 'PY-OC1-\Ce.. :IO~ -Y3l.\- Soq'p
Phy$ICian'S PI1ntecI Name ' MedICaJ SpetlIaIly . Office Telephone NUmber

-'000 W. c.~YYY1C\\<. ~C\. Be.V--UNY\1 \L \004..0..=:;0._2. ' _
A~ !J - \ £;.1 1\ ..... Clty,_Staf8.ZJP - Rh l n I

- p-n'S-Slgiature 7 ·~IL-Medlca-.....'I-Ucense--Num-ber-----D........T~~-'}...:::~'------

Signature of Supervising Physician (it signed abo\18 by Nurse Practltioner or Physician'S Assi$lant) Supervl&lng Physician Sta1& Medical license t



The CitY of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Slrct1 Berwyn, Illinois 60402-(1701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.bawyn-il.gov

FormB

Owner Consent ForBandica~

PlacementIDroq..off Zone

~~.-........ ~--....,;._'owner/manager of the property at

state as follows:
~iO.1..-L-....I-.!....~~!r..!...LJ,£....-!~....l..,..:,--_-'

1) That tile/M tvlJ fl V-e. J is a tenant at the above listed
property. U
2) That Y1 has no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if U.e. is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone b e City ofBerwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if ;:;.....:::a~~~Q..4-no
longer resides on the premises.

_ 0 IJ _ ~ _ _ A_A. _ ~/__

MIIAl1QL SignaturelDate
Name:~~~~~~
Address .y"., .... " ... w rJ V=C V ""YO' c-.,

Phone#: .. v~v,--.Io..-:'-~"""'-'-"L<'-l'''''''''-<~'..~' _



Mayor
Robert J. lovero

K-1-
January 8,2019

The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

8th Ward Alderman

Edgar Garcia

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1233

Ladies and Gentlemen:

After careful review, I concur with the staff recommendation and respectfully submit the
attached application for a DENIAL ofa handicap SPACE.

Address
1442 S. Scoville Avenue

Thank: you very much,

Edgar Garcia
8th Ward Aldennan

EG/sla

Ene: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Patrick Riley

Application #
1233



Application Number 1233

lJJerwyn '1'oGce tJ)epartment
6401 Weat 31st. Street
BerwYD. IUlnola 60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708-795-5627

EmerpDCy Call911

Handicapped • P8J"Jdng / Zone
Bequest Form

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

:Mayor Robert 1. Lovern
:.Berwyn Police Department Community Service DiVision
r1 119/261;8 .
Tyoung#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

[Patrick Riley

'1442 ScoVille ~erwyn n60402

Nature ofDisability: t
}~ .

.-
Information

Yes No
Doctor's Note! Affidavit:ITI==:J

Owner's SupportLetter~

Driveway:c:=::r:LJ

Yes No
Interviewed:~

Handicapped Platec=:=c:iIJ

Handicapped Placard ITI:J
WheelchairJ~ -----

OffStreet:C:==CU Walker1Cane: l ..-.
•

_ c. , ~

OnStreet~

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Oxygen:[ . .1._ -j

Report #;18-10769

8TH ·IWardAldennan: 'EDGAR GARCIA

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied,' X



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 79S-S600

ITAlION COMPLAINT UCRlOlrense Cod. IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 18-10769
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD. IDESCRlPllON

Incident Report C18-065200 Applicant File
DOT' LOCATION OF OFfENSE (HOUSE NO.. STREET NAME)

1442 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn, n.. 60402

HOW RECEIIIED WHEN REPORTED 11IME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUBCODE !STATUS DATE

111091201808:35 1110912018 08:35

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME

SEX RACE HGT

DOB AGE

63
FBI'

PHONE

Home
ALTPHONE

Handeutf Doubl. Locked PrlnlaT.len Crlmlftll HIstory

DL'

6'2"M

RILEY, PATRICK J

CLOTHING

EYES

Blue

ADDIlE88

1442 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn, IL 60402

UCR

9041 Applicant File, 1
STATUTE

RELATEDEVENTI Count

INVOLVED VEHICLES

VEHIPlATE. I STATE ITYPE INVOLVEMENT

!
\lIN.

Sedan, 4-door Involved
YEAR "I MAKE IMODEL COLOR IOWNER

2004 Buick Century Green

COMMENTS

TOW8d I TOWlIdBy ITowNumbllr IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES
PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Patrick Riley . is requesting a handicapped parking space in front ofbis residence located at 1442

Scoville. He drives a green 2004 Buick Century II plate# HXR329, Berwyn - has a valid 11

handicapped placard#DC32332. He resides in a single family home with a 1 car garage. Patrick related that he is

unable to use the garage due to the overhead door being solid wood and broken and that he cannot lift it. There is 1

handicapped space on the block located at 1439 Scoville. The block is mostly single family homes.

Page 1 Of21



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRIOIfanu CDda \INClDENT'

9041 (Applicant File) 18-10769
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IOESCRIPllON

Incident Report CI8-065200 Applicant File
DOTI 1.OCAllON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

1442 S SCOVILLE AV Berwyn,IL 60402

HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED lllME OF OCCURRENCE ISTAWS CODE ISTATUS DATE

11/091201808:35 11/0912018 08:35

Patrick partially meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City ofBerwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORlING OFFICER I Unit. ISUPERVISOR I

Unit.

YOUNG, TERRY 183

Page 2 Of21



Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

.. - .. --
Application # 1233

Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Resides in a single family home with 1 car garage. There is 1 sign located

at 1439 Scoville. The block mosltv single family homes.

Date: 11/9/2018 Police Report # 18-10769

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

~ ~~~/{f}Lr~
-"- ..~. _. ····.···r· __ --_.~ .. _~.- .. -·.·- .. -.-... 'f"""......... --••-r----~-.-~.-.. _.. ___.___.._:---- ..

_. __ • ______••____.0____• _____• _. _ •• __._. _ •• ____ • __~ __ • _______ • _________.;J.~..:.. 0;.........._ ••_ .......__._~ ...........~__ ""-• ..:

Application # 1233
Public Works Director or Designee

Comments:

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No X
Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: Police Report # 18-10769



Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

. _~~. ~~-::E~~~·:;':f;".:~·~"':·~ ~_~:;'1:...~;~-;,,;:..r......_..~~~ ..;.~!,~~~":{~.~!~:~: -,": .-- ~ .... ~ , . ..• --
Application # 1233

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: 1 car registered to residence, 2 car garage.

- -

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EEl No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 12/1/2018 Police Report # 18-10769

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign#:

Comments:

12/3/2018

tr6fl~8
DENY



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Affidavit For Handica

You must have a permanent Handicap State
designated Han

~argaretPaul~
City Clerk \U

. -
(Date ofBirth)(Name ofHandicapped Applicant)

oRENEWAL

11 std S'Co VI (.Go t9Vtt·
(Berwyn Address)

(Name ofcaregiver, or guardian ifminor) (Date ofBirth) (Telephone tCell Phone Number)

Are you the homeownet1 Is there a Driveway/Carport on the property? Yes~

IS there a garage on the property? @/ No Ifso, what is the garage cwreotly being used for? _

S To/?-,:JCi-\.=--, 0 v~H~IJD Dooe 8~OK~1\/
~

*******************************************************************\

Vehicle Information

(Vehicle make and model)

tI _ - --

---- ...•----_.------
(Dlinois License Plate Number)

[ am the OWNER ofllie vehicle <fii1! No
I am the DRNER ofthe vehicle ~ No

(Year t Color)

/~ '189
(Current City Vehicle Sticker Number)

DG 3~33Pl- NrJl/. rX()J1~
(illinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

With Expiration Date

I hereby affinn that the infonnation provided is true and coITec~ and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person tofi~ affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

< - -- ---- /o-.:J:J.-18
Signature ofAppli&i08f Legal Guardian Date

Return the completed fo..m to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West %6tb Str'eet, Berwyn, minois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Street BeJW)'Il. lIIinois 60402.()101 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 FIIX: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be fiDed out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
j j

L
\

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

I I ,_0'", ,,_,_,

Walker
----~

Wheel Chair---- Cane Oxygen. _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes himlher as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any combination thereofor any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid ofcrutches or a wheelchair.)

, .-A

l0 ~ 22 - (f
(physician's Signature/Stamp)

(print Physician's Name)

(Date)

\~Ol W. ~y(~r S~, "ZIT-
(Address and Telephone Number)

C. ('dUt~J (L b~~(L-

Return the ~ompleted form to the City Clerk's Om~e at Berwyn City HaD
6700 West 26th Street, Berwynt lHinois



The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Margaret Paul
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26110 Stre:eI Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (70B) 788-2675

www.bcrwyn·il.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For HandicaJ!...§!gn

PlacementlDrop-off Zone

access to any parking2) That"__~ _
on the premises.

I /~TRLC-K Rtt-CY, owner/manager of the property at

/0/ 'IoJ -SCoO V/c:. L<E A vF. , state as follows:

1) That is a tenant at e above listed
pro rty.

3) That if is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone b the City 0 , I have no
objection to the pI ment of signs in fron .s address.

4) I agree otify the City of Berwyn if no
longer resides on the premises.

- S'f;atureIDate
Name:____~~-.-.......-..._=_>o....._.__
Address:__......._-.....__-c~._.¥'-\_'.,...'' ....._...-...__

Phone#: _


